Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Region I
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
Dagupan City
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No._[9% s.2017
To: Public & Private EBEIS & LIS Coordinator both Elementary & Secondary

From: LORNA G. BUGAYONG, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: CORRIGENDUM to Division Memorandum. 177, S. 2017 re: Division Orientation of
EBEIS/LIS Coordinator on the revised EBEIS — School Profile Form (Beginning of the
SY Data, as of June 30, 2017)

Date: September 11, 2017

Due to the major revisions in the School Profile Form (Beginning of the SY Data), there will
be a series of Division Orientation on EBEIS of all EBEIS/LIS Coordinators of public & private school
pursuant to DepEd Order No. 45, s. 2017. DepEd Dagupan City Division hereby announces that there
have been changes on the EBEIS Forms and these forms will be distributed by the SGOD c/o Planning
during the orientation/conference to be held at Teachers’ Hall, Dagupan City Division on September
19, 2017 instead of September 14, 2017 as earlier disseminated.

Time Participants
8:30-12:00 - Public School EBEIS and LIS Coordinator
Elementary & Secondary Schools
1:30-5:00 - Private School EBEIS and LIS Coordinator
- Elementary & Secondary Schools

Immediate and widest dissemination of this memorandum is desired.



